
From: David Shiflett
To: Teara Farrow Ferman; Jennifer Karson Engum
Cc: nikki.payne@erm.com; Kirstin Gunderson
Subject: RE: CRPP - 3 Mile Canyon Project
Date: Thursday, May 4, 2023 1:08:00 PM
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Hello Teara and Jennifer,
 
We are available on Tuesday 1:30-2:00pm or 3-4pm pdt.
Please send a teams or zoom invite as we will not be in Oregon at that time.
 
 
David Shiflett
Director,Development
(m) 231-218-6278

 

From: Teara Farrow Ferman <TearaFarrowFerman@ctuir.org> 
Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 11:00 AM
To: Jennifer Karson Engum <JenniferKarsonEngum@ctuir.org>; David Shiflett
<dshiflett@rowan.digital>
Subject: RE: CRPP - 3 Mile Canyon Project
 
Sorry, I now have a conflict for Monday, 5/8.
 
TEARA FARROW FERMAN  
Cultural Resources Protection Program Manager | Department of Natural Resources
Assistant General Manager | Átaw Consulting, LLC
Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian Reservation
TearaFarrowFerman@ctuir.org
 
The information in this e-mail may be confidential and intended only for the use and protection of the Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla
Indian Reservation. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by return e-mail and delete this from your system.
If you are not an authorized recipient for this information, then you are prohibited from any review, dissemination, forwarding or copying of
this e-mail and its attachments. Thank you.
 
From: Jennifer Karson Engum <JenniferKarsonEngum@ctuir.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 9:08 AM
To: dshiflett@rowan.digital
Cc: Teara Farrow Ferman <TearaFarrowFerman@ctuir.org>
Subject: RE: CRPP - 3 Mile Canyon Project
 
Good morning David,
 
I have been asked to set up a virtual meeting for next week between the CRPP program manager,
Teara Farrow Ferman, yourself, and me. I will reserve an hour. We currently have the following
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windows of availability (all times Pacific):
 
Monday, 5/8:  11:00 - 1:30
 
Tuesday, 5/9:  1:00-2:00 or  3:00-4:00
 
Friday, 5/12:  8:00-9:00 or 1:00-4:00
 
Please let me know if a specific time among these works for you. If not, we can look at the following
week.
 
Thank you,
Jennifer
 
 
~~~ * ~~~ * ~~~ * ~~~
Jennifer Karson Engum, Ph.D.
Cultural Anthropologist, NAGPRA Coordinator
Cultural Resources Protection Program and Tamástslikt Cultural Institute
Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian Reservation
541-429-7216 (office) / 541-377-3356 (cell)
jenniferkarsonengum@ctuir.org
 
 
 
 

From: David Shiflett [mailto:dshiflett@rowan.digital] 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 12:23 PM
To: Bambi Rodriguez <BambiRodriguez@ctuir.org>
Cc: Kirstin Gunderson <kgunderson@rowan.digital>; nikki.payne@erm.com; Albrich, Elaine
<ElaineAlbrich@dwt.com>; Teara Farrow Ferman <TearaFarrowFerman@ctuir.org>; Carey Miller
<CareyMiller@ctuir.org>; Jennifer Karson Engum <JenniferKarsonEngum@ctuir.org>
Subject: Re: CRPP - 3 Mile Canyon Project
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please use caution when clicking links or opening attachments.

Thank you Bambi
 
I’ll wait to hear back from Jennifer.
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Bambi Rodriguez <BambiRodriguez@ctuir.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 3:22:09 PM
To: David Shiflett <dshiflett@rowan.digital>
Cc: Kirstin Gunderson <kgunderson@rowan.digital>; nikki.payne@erm.com
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<nikki.payne@erm.com>; Albrich, Elaine <ElaineAlbrich@dwt.com>; Teara Farrow Ferman
<TearaFarrowFerman@ctuir.org>; Carey Miller <CareyMiller@ctuir.org>; Jennifer Karson Engum
<JenniferKarsonEngum@ctuir.org>
Subject: RE: CRPP - 3 Mile Canyon Project
 
Good afternoon,
Unfortunately no I’m not available to meet this week. I’ve been informed that you’ve been in
communication with Jennifer Karson Engum on your 3 Mile Canyon project. Please continue
to communicate with her and she will coordinate any necessary meetings with our program.
Thank you,
Bambi
 

From: David Shiflett [mailto:dshiflett@rowan.digital] 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 10:39 AM
To: Bambi Rodriguez <BambiRodriguez@ctuir.org>
Cc: Kirstin Gunderson <kgunderson@rowan.digital>; nikki.payne@erm.com; Albrich, Elaine
<ElaineAlbrich@dwt.com>
Subject: CRPP
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please use caution when clicking links or opening attachments.

Hi Bambi
 
As acting CRPP Manager of CTUIR, would you be available for a call this today?  I would like to learn
more about your Cultural Resource investigation process on private lands near the Carty Reservoir.
 
Please feel free to call me as well.
 
David Shiflett
Director,Development
(m) 231-218-6278

 

The opinions expressed by the author are his or her own and are not necessarily those of the
Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian Reservation. The information, contents and
attachments in this email are Confidential and Private.   ­­  

mailto:nikki.payne@erm.com
mailto:ElaineAlbrich@dwt.com
mailto:TearaFarrowFerman@ctuir.org
mailto:CareyMiller@ctuir.org
mailto:JenniferKarsonEngum@ctuir.org
mailto:dshiflett@rowan.digital
mailto:BambiRodriguez@ctuir.org
mailto:kgunderson@rowan.digital
mailto:nikki.payne@erm.com
mailto:ElaineAlbrich@dwt.com


From: David Shiflett
To: Jennifer Karson Engum
Cc: Carey Miller; Teara Farrow Ferman; nikki.payne@erm.com; Kirstin Gunderson; Albrich, Elaine
Subject: RE: 3mile Canyon lands - follow up from yesterday"s call
Date: Thursday, April 20, 2023 1:06:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Jennifer
 
As continued follow up from our phone conversation last week, I would like to discuss in further
detail what would be entailed with clearing our project area for SHPO compliance from CTUIR
perspective.
 
Here are some details.
We are developing a 275 acres site about ½ mile north of the Carty reservoir.
 
Please reach out as soon as you can.
 
Kindly
 
David Shiflett
Director,Development
(m) 231-218-6278

 

From: David Shiflett 
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 1:51 PM
To: Jennifer Karson Engum <JenniferKarsonEngum@ctuir.org>
Cc: Carey Miller <CareyMiller@ctuir.org>; Teara Farrow Ferman <TearaFarrowFerman@ctuir.org>
Subject: RE: 3mile Canyon lands - follow up from yesterday's call
 
Hello Jennifer,
Here is the body of the Email.
 
Hi Carey 
 
I’m not sure what that was about, because I don’t believe I sent an attachment. It might be from my
new IPad and outlook. 
 
Regardless thank you for the response.  As our project is commercial sensitive, I would like to
establish an NDA between our respective groups. Is that acceptable to you?
 
 
 
David Shiflett
Director,Development
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(m) 231-218-6278

 

From: Jennifer Karson Engum <JenniferKarsonEngum@ctuir.org> 
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 1:56 PM
To: David Shiflett <dshiflett@rowan.digital>
Cc: Carey Miller <CareyMiller@ctuir.org>; Teara Farrow Ferman <TearaFarrowFerman@ctuir.org>
Subject: FW: 3mile Canyon lands - follow up from yesterday's call
 
Good morning David,
 
Unfortunately, we were not able to open your email of 4/12/23. Could you please resend it to
Carey, our program manager Teara Farrow Ferman, and myself?
Thank you.
 
Sincerely,
Jennifer
 
~~~ * ~~~ * ~~~ * ~~~
Jennifer Karson Engum, Ph.D.
Cultural Anthropologist, NAGPRA Coordinator
Cultural Resources Protection Program and Tamástslikt Cultural Institute
Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian Reservation
541-429-7216 (office) / 541-377-3356 (cell)
jenniferkarsonengum@ctuir.org
 
 

From: David Shiflett <dshiflett@rowan.digital>
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 5:39 PM
To: Carey Miller
Cc: Albrich, Elaine; nikki.payne@erm.com; Kirstin Gunderson
Subject: 3mile Canyon lands - follow up from yesterday's call
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please use caution when clicking links or opening attachments.

The opinions expressed by the author are his or her own and are not necessarily those of the
Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian Reservation. The information, contents and attachments
in this email are Confidential and Private.   ­­  
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